

From: Chuck Zappala

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: August 11, 2005

Subject:

Message:

8/11/05

This is in response to the partial grant of 0290-EX-PL-2004, WD2XNV, with the remainder being tabled by the Air Force on NG057983. They requested that I coordinate with them for 225-400 MHz.

On 7/25/05 after several emails with NTIA, I finally got the right person to send email to for making our case. Sent email to and later received a call from Mr. Anthony Asongwed (FCC) and said he will get back to me before the end of the week, if not to call/email him back.

On 8/11/05 having no response, I again sent email to Mr. Anthony Asongwed. This system response is a report to FCC on this issue. Further information will be sent as required.

Thank you,

Chuck Zappala
FCC Licensing Specialist
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
Seattle, WA
P.O. Box 3707 MC: 2T-22
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
206-544-6580 Office
206-544-6592 Fax
866-248-1493 Toll Free